
Reference No.: ITB/SMM/29/2021                                                                     
 
Supply and delivery of VHF Equipment for the OSCE Special Monitoring Mission to 
Ukraine (SMM) 
 

Clarification to Bidders 

 Question  Answer 
1 Could you please be so kind and 

estimate the annual quantities 
of each line 

In Annex E the annual spend was indicated for 
the understanding of the overall budget 
utilization.  

2 Could you kindly let me know 
do you consider in tender 
ITB/SMM/29/2021 another 
brand instead of Motorola 

Only Motorola  is considered as it is mentioned 
in the Technical Compliance form (cables , 
antennas and other accessories may be another 
brand as it is mentioned in the form ) 

3 Approximately what volumes of 
equipment are planned to be 
purchased for the whole period? 
 

In Annex E the annual spend was indicated for 
the understanding of the overall budget 
utilization. 

4 Please advise whether the 
requested items have to meet the 
technical and environmental 
requirements of the currently 
operating radio network or the 
end user wants to build a new 
system. If there will be a new 
system please advise the 
technical requirements and mode 
of operation of the following 
items: 

- External/internal cabinet 
with heating/cooling 
system 

- Trbonet server software 
with dispatch functions, 
Voice recording ,GPS 

- All the specific items 
belonging to the antenna 
network (duplexers, 
antennas) 

 

Equipment is needed for existing (currently 
operating) system only.  

5 The technical bid contains 2 
items with same model number 
but different description: 
- IMPRES Single Unit 
Charger (EU Switch mode 
power supply) WPLN4226A 
- IMPRES Multi-Unit 
Charger WPLN4226 
 

That is mistype; WPLN4226 is a Single Unit 
Charger, similar to WPLN4226A.  
Both models (WPLN4226 and WPLN4226A) 
are correct and interchangeable. Please ignore 
description and look at the part numbers  
  



Please advise which is correct, 
the single unit charger model 
number is WPLN4226. Please 
solve the contradiction 

6 What is the difference between 
Impres Multi-unit charger and 
Impres multi unit charger (6 
slot) – item #7 and #8? The 
complete multi unit charger is 
PMPN4289 Impres 6-Way 
Multi-Unit Charger with Euro 
cord for radio or battery. 

WPLN4226 is a Single Unit Charger (the 
previous question). 
IMPRES Multi-Unit Charger (6 slots) 
WPLN4218 is required,  
PMPN4289 is acceptable as a replacement. 

7 The PMNN4407 Li-ion 1600 
mAh battery has been cancelled, 
instead of it the replacement is 
PMNN4412 NiMh 1400 mAh 
battery, please advice whether 
you accept this modification. 

acceptable 

8 The PMNN4409 Li-ion 2250 
mAh battery has been cancelled, 
instead of it the replacement is 
PMNN4544A Li-ion 2450 mAh 
battery. Please advise whether 
you accept this modification. 

acceptable 

 


